
Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:59:27 PM
From: Jim Garrett
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 2:11:39 PM
To: Bob Berry
Subject: Emailing: Low-NOx Technology from Praxair.htm
Importance: Normal

Praxair.com requires JavaScript. You may have disabled JavaScript or the browser you are using
does not support JavaScript. If enabling JavaScript is not an option for you, please use the Site
Map to navigate our site.

RSS Feed
Low-NOx Technology from Praxair
In the face of increasingly stringent global environmental
regulations, customers look to us for solutions to their
environmental emissions. Praxair gases are used by our
customers to reduce pollution costs, improve
productivity, energy efficiency, and to reduce
manufacturing costs.

Through our oxygen-based combustion technologies,
Praxair offers a range of services that helps customers use
oxygen more effectively and efficiently, while meeting
tough environmental regulations. As a leading provider of
oxygen to the chemical, steel and glass industries for over
50 years, Praxair is well known for its environmental
compliance solutions and productivity improvements and
now provides a new low-NOx emissions technology.

Praxair can reduce your NOx emissions by up to 60%.*
And that's just the beginning. Read our technical papers
to learn more.

* From air-fired, staged-combustion cases in lab, pilot, single commercial burner and full-
scale boiler tests.
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Learn how to reduce your NOx emissions.....
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